

JOSÉ A. SERRANO MUÑOZ M.D.

Torre Médica Auxilio Mutuo | 735 Ponce de León Suite 702 | San Juan Puerto Rico 00917-5029
787.765.7220 | md@drjaserrano.com

CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASES

Accomplished medical doctor specialized in Internal Medicine and Cardiology, non invasive and invasive. Key leader with proven success in the establishment of quality assurance programs, planning and development of invasive and non invasive cardiac laboratories.

Fellow of the American College of Physicians, American College of Cardiology, American College of Chest Physicians.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

JOSÉ A. SERRANO MUÑOZ, MD., Hato Rey, PR 1998-Present
Private Practice

Cardiology, Non invasive. Preventive Cardiology, Diagnosis and Treatment of Cardiovascular Diseases.

JOSÉ A. SERRANO MUÑOZ, MD., Hato Rey, PR 1976-1998
Private Practice

Cardiology, Non Invasive and Invasive .

AUXILIO MUTUO HOSPITAL, Rio Piedras, PR 1981-1998
Director of the Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory

- Planning and development of the facilities training, and supervision of paramedical personnel.
- Establishment of diagnostic protocols, supervision of physicians working in the unit and monitoring of morbidity, mortality and quality assurance of this unit.

AUXILIO MUTUO HOSPITAL, Rio Piedras, PR 1983-1998
Chief Medical Department

Member of the Executive Committee of the Medical Faculty. While serving as the chief of the medical department, was involved in the reorganization of the medical department by medical specialties and subspecialties.

- Morbidity and Mortality Review,
- Quality Assurance Program.
- Establishment of a new coronary care and intensive care units with facilities for bedside hemodynamic monitoring and telemetry.
- Establishment of the non invasive cardiovascular laboratory at AMH.
- Planning and development of the cardiac catheterization laboratory at AMH.

AUXILIO MUTUO HOSPITAL, Rio Piedras, PR 1979-2004
Director of the Non Invasive Cardiovascular Laboratory

- Development and establishment of non invasive cardiovascular laboratory, training and supervision of paramedical personnel.
- Supervision of physicians working in this unit.
- Quality Assurance Program

HOSPITAL RAFAEL LOPEZ NUSSA
PUERTO RICO MEDICAL CENTER Rio Piedras, PR 1979-1982
Chief, Cardiology Section

- Supervision of physicians, cardiology fellows, and medical residents and students rotating in this unit.
- Quality Assurance.

CARDIOVASCULAR CENTER, Rio Piedras, PR 1976-1981
Director, Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory

- Establishing diagnostic procedure protocol.
- Evaluation of morbidity, mortality, and quality of services rendered in this unit.
- Supervision of cardiologists, cardiology fellows and paramedical personnel working in this unit.

HOSPITAL RAFAEL LOPEZ NUSSA
PUERTO RICO MEDICAL CENTER Rio Piedras, PR 1976-1979
Director, Coronary Care Unit

- In charge of the Coronary Care Unit.
- Supervision of Physicians and training of medical residents and cardiology fellows in this unit.
- Morbidity and Mortality Review
- Quality Assurance
- Establishment of diagnostic and treatment protocols.

EDUCATION

Medicine Doctor, 1965-1971 • UNIVERSITY OF BARCELONA, Barcelona, Spain
Bachelor in Science, 1961-1965 • UNIVERSITY OF PUERTO RICO, San Juan, PR

POST-GRADUATE EDUCATION

CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION , Cleveland, OH Cardiology Fellowship Chief Cardiology Fellow	1974-1976
HOSPITAL RAFAEL LOPEZ NUSSA PUERTO RICO MEDICAL CENTER Rio Piedras, PR Internal Medicine Residency	1972-1974
HOSPITAL RAFAEL LOPEZ NUSSA PUERTO RICO MEDICAL CENTER Rio Piedras, PR Rotating Internship	1971-1972

PRIVILEGES AND CREDENTIALS

Current

Hospital Auxilio Mutuo. Río Piedras, Puerto Rico.
 Hospital San Pablo, Bayamón, Puerto Rico

Past

Hospital Rafael Lopez Nussa, Puerto Rico Medical Center. Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico.
 Teachers Association Hospital. Hato Rey, Puerto Rico.
 Hospital Pavía. Santurce, Puerto Rico.
 Puerto Rico Cardiovascular Center. Río Piedras, Puerto Rico.

BOARD CERTIFICATION

Certified by the Educational Council for Foreign Medical Graduates.
 Certified American Board of Internal Medicine. Specialty of Internal Medicine.
 Certified American Board of Internal Medicine. Sub specialty of Cardiology.

MEDICAL SOCIETIES

Member American Medical Association.
 Fellow American College of Physicians.
 Fellow American College of Cardiology.
 Fellow American College of Chest Physicians.

LICENSED TO PRACTICE MEDICINE

4028, Puerto Rico | 35-10-0304-S, Ohio